



Dr. Zohreh Khoshnood




Contact info:

 khoshnood.tmu@gmail.com
z.khoshnoud@kmu.ac.ir

 +98 3431325198

 [linkedin ID : B2n.ir/f62208](https://www.linkedin.com/in/B2n.ir/f62208)

 Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Medical University Campus, Haft Bagh Highway, Kerman, Iran
Postal Code: 7616913555

Title: PhD
Gender: Female
Marital Status: Married
Nationality: Iranian
Date of Birth: 1987
Place of Birth: Shahr-e- Babak, Kerman, Iran
Native Language: Persian
Foreign Languages: English, Danish, Arabic

About Me

I have completed my Ph.D. in nursing at the Faculty of Razi School of Nursing and Midwifery affiliated with the Kerman University of Medical Sciences. I am an assistant professor at the head of the Community Health Nursing department,

Education



Bachelor of Nursing, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 1993.
Master of Science in Nursing, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 2004.
Doctor of Philosophy in Nursing, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 2014.

Honors & Patents



The top student of the entrance in Ph.D of Nursing, Faculty of Razi School of Nursing and Midwifery, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran. In 2014

Work Experience



Nurse at Bam Pastor hospital and Shahid Beheshti Hospital affiliated with Kerman University of Medical Sciences 2010 -2011
Educational supervisor in Shahid Beheshti Hospital, 2011-2014.
Assistant professor at the Community Health Nursing department, School of Nursing, Kerman University of Medical Sciences, Kerman, Iran, 2017-2022.
Head of Community Health Nursing department, 2022 to present.
Editor of Journal of Qualitative Research in Health Sciences, 2019 to

Teaching Experience



Philosophy, Theoretical and clinical education in nursing
Methods of research in nursing (qualitative and quantitative)
Community Health Nursing
Designing and psychometric evaluation of research instruments.

Research Interests



Qualitative and quantitative research in nursing
Evidence-based practice
Positive psychotherapy and nursing care.
Palliative nursing and Cancer
Health promotion models in women and men, street children
Nurses' competency
family-centered care

Curriculum Vitae of Research.kmu : [B2n.ir/f87027](https://www.linkedin.com/in/B2n.ir/f87027)

Scientific measurement system Profile Link: [B2n.ir/u20599](https://www.linkedin.com/in/B2n.ir/u20599)

Scopus Profile Link: [B2n.ir/y83885](https://www.linkedin.com/in/B2n.ir/y83885)

Google scholar Profile: [B2n.ir/k48960](https://www.linkedin.com/in/B2n.ir/k48960)

Researcher ID: [B2n.ir/h04382](https://www.linkedin.com/in/B2n.ir/h04382)

ORCID ID: <https://orcid.org/0000-0003-0213-7329>

ResearchGate ID: [B2n.ir/d78096](https://www.linkedin.com/in/B2n.ir/d78096)

Semantics Scholar ID: [B2n.ir/g80985](https://www.linkedin.com/in/B2n.ir/g80985)

PubMed Profile: [B2n.ir/y82531](https://www.linkedin.com/in/B2n.ir/y82531)

linkedin Profile: [B2n.ir/f62208](https://www.linkedin.com/in/B2n.ir/f62208)

